Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chu, Huiyen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 2:47 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: aigencrypt FW: Requesting for Surveyor FBS2276)

Dear LKK,

AIG REF: 1012765092SG

We have received below email from Pang Scooter, requested to have Steve to survey their client’s vehicle (FBS2276J).
Kindly assist.

Thanks & Regards,

Chu, Hui Yen

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871

Huiyen.Chu@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: No reply <noreply@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 6:50 PM
To: Chu, Huiyen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Subject: RE: Requesting for Surveyor FBS2276)

Hi Sir / Madam, we would like to verify LKK but we like to request for Steve for our surveyor. Thanks.

Regards,
Shasha

Pang Scooter Service

From: Chu, Huiyen

Sent: Tue, 11 Oct 2022 15:09:35 +0000

To: Pang Scooter

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong, Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila, Hor, Yinrul
Subject: Requesting for Surveyor FBS2276)



Without Prejudice

Dear Shasha,

We noticed that that you have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct pre-repair survey for FBS2276.

Kindly assist to verify or advise if you want to change surveyor?

Thanks & Regards,

Chu, Hui Yen

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871

Huiyen.Chu@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Pang Scooter <pang s s m@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 5:54 PM

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Requesting for Surveyor FBS2276)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Sir / Madam, we would like to request for pre inspection survey for vehicle no. FBS2276)J at Pang Scooter Service.



Please do update us the date and time of survey. Here arethe attached files. Thanks.

Regards,
Shasha
Pang Scooter Service

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

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



